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AIA Binders

From: Stephanie Castro <scastro@crcgroup.com> on behalf of Stephanie Castro
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 1:30 PM
To: AIA Binders
Cc: Sandy Sidhu
Subject: RE: REQUEST TO BIND | M TRANS SERVICES INC | AUTO LIABILITY | EFF-01/28/2026
Attachments: M Trans Services- BMC91X Still Active.pdf; M Trans Services- CA MCP65 

Confirmation.pdf

Please see the policy # below 
 
Policy number: 
Auto Liability: TINCA6944145-26 
 
 
 

 

Stephanie Castro | CA License # 0E03098 

TransportaƟon UW – CALIFORNIA LOCATION 

 CRC Specialty | CA License # 0778135 

 O | 559.261.3341 

C | 559.770.9957 

E |  scastro@crcgroup.com 

MAILING ONLY:  

800 5TH Ave Ste 1600, SeaƩle WA  98104 

 

         

 

Please note we will only process changes to policies numbers referenced on your change requests.  Please 
be sure to reference all policies you wish to have the change applied to. 
 
Helping you place coverage for:    Local & Long Haul Truckers // Contingent Liability & Cargo for Truck Brokers & Freight Forwarders // 
Hazardous Materials Haulers // Business Auto // Limo & Bus Operations //  Mono-Line Hire & Non-Owned Auto for Couriers & Pizza Delivery // Motor 
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Truck Cargo and much more!  
Please call me to discuss your hard to place risk today. 

 
From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 1:01 PM 
To: Stephanie Castro <scastro@crcgroup.com> 
Cc: Sandy Sidhu <sandy@aiazone.net> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST TO BIND | M TRANS SERVICES INC | AUTO LIABILITY | EFF-01/28/2026 
 
Could you please confirm if the coverage has been bound? 
  
Thank you, 
  
KARAM GREWAL 
Bind Department 
T  530-290-1633 (Ext 120) |  F  530-290-1701 
Binders@aiazone.net  
  
From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 11:41 AM 
To: 'Stephanie Castro' <scastro@CRCGroup.com> 
Cc: 'Sandy Sidhu' <sandy@aiazone.net>; 'AIA Billing' <billing@aiazone.net>; 'AIA ReporƟng' <reporƟng@aiazone.net>; 
'Parm Dhami' <parm@aiazone.net> 
Subject: REQUEST TO BIND | M TRANS SERVICES INC | AUTO LIABILITY | EFF-01/28/2026 
  
Bind Request 
  
Hello Stephanie,  
  
Please find the aƩached documents for your review and kindly proceed with binding the following policy: 
  

 INSURED NAME  :- M TRANS SERVICES INC 
 COVERAGE TYPE :- AUTO LIABILITY 
 EFFECTIVE DATE  :- 01/28/2026 

  
AddiƟonally, could you please provide the following filings: 
  

i. MCS-90 
ii. MCP-65 (CA Number: # 468606 ) 

  
Note: Please make sure that the broker fee is decreased to $3,000.00. 
  
Payment Status: Direct Billing. 
  
Thank you for your prompt attention to this request. Please let us know if you need any additional information. 
  
Thank you for choosing to work with Amerigo Insurance Agency. 
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Karam Grewal 
Bind Department 
LIC #0M90893  
Email: Binders@aiazone.net  
Office: 530-290-1633 (Ext. 120) 
Fax: 530-290-1701 Web: aiazone.com 

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains informaƟon that is confidenƟal, privileged, and/or 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please noƟfy the sender of the error and delete the message. 
  
  
From: Stephanie Castro <scastro@CRCGroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 8:42 PM 
To: CJ Gill (gill@aiazone.net) <gill@aiazone.net> 
Cc: Sandy Sidhu <sandy@aiazone.net>; renewals@aiazone.net; AIA Support <support@aiazone.net> 
Subject: M Trans Services, Inc.  
  
Hi CJ  
  
Please see the aƩached quote for this insured 
  
Thanks 
Steph 
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
  
  

NOTICE:  You cannot bind, alter or cancel coverage without speaking to an authorized representative of CRC Group. Coverage cannot be 
bound without written confirmation from an authorized representative of CRC Group.  This email and any files transmitted with it are not 
encrypted and may contain privileged or other confidential information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient or entity, or believe that you may have received this email in error, please reply to 
the sender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. In addition, you should not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise 
use this information.  Thank you. 
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


